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TO:  All Parents of Bronaugh R-VII School District Students 
FROM: Mrs. Beth Sandness, Superintendent 
RE:  Emergency Relocation Information 
 
We hope at Bronaugh that we never have to relocate students from the building due to 
either a manmade or natural emergency situation.  However, due to a variety of situations 
that might occur in a school building or surrounding area, it is possible that this may become 
necessary.  In our planning for a variety of school crisis situations, we have tried to 
anticipate every possible type of event that can occur at school or near school. 
 
Should we have a need to evacuate the school and move students to another temporary 
location, we want you to know in advance that we have made arrangements to do so at 
Community Center, on 4th Street or Sheldon Schools—depending on the evacuation 
reason. 
 
If we have to move students to another location, please understand that it will be very 
hectic.  Consequently, we would ask that you not call or come to the school building.  
Instead, please go to the alternate sites to pick up your student.  You should also be aware 
that to ensure the utmost safety of all involved, we will require you to sign your child out in 
much the same way that you do during a regular school day and you may need a photo ID 
to do so.  Only authorized persons will be allowed to pick-up students.  Students with 
vehicles at school will not be released to go home on their own. Students may be checked 
out from Dianna McNeil or Jody Weaver—teachers will not release students to you 
individually.  This will allow us to account for the whereabouts of all students, and it will be 
crucial that this be done as accurately and systematically as is possible.   
 
Your patience will be greatly appreciated in the event that this policy ever becomes 
necessary. 
 
  

 

 


